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- Tradewell, Becky

From: Schug, David

Sent: Friday, May 07, 1999 3:07 PM
To: Tradewell, Becky

Subject: RE: DATCP amendments

You are correct-- here goes...

Paper 210 Drainage Alt5and Alt 6

Paper211 AgChem Alt4

Paper 212 Pesticide Motion 216 and Motion 216

#213 Export Motion 444 The wording in the motion is misleading and is based on alternative 3, which
discusses Federal revenues in addition to the amount provided in Chapter 20.11 5(3)(m). Thus, $1 of marketing GPR -
115(3)(a) should lapse for every $1 in federal funding received above the amount of funding provided in 20.115(3)(m). -
{(We are thinking of a two-line appropriation with GPR and PR-F listed as well as a net amount provided).
#214 price reformAlt 1

#215 nursery Alt 2c (includes technical changes in Alt 1), Motion 214, Motion 231 (I made an error in
calculating Alt 2c. The position total change to base is really 1.00 and not 2.00 as written.
#216 weights  Alt 2 and Alt 3, Motion 215 (add towns with cities and villages)
#217———LPG Alt 5
1 i Alt2and Alt 3
#219 web page Alt 2
#220 electronic Alt3
#221 fairaids  Alt1

All summary items for which no papers were written were approved, excpept for #20, consumer protection
assessment. That item is still outstanding. :
Motion 661 also was approved.

I am faxing over the above motions. Besides the pending consumer protection assessment item, that should do it for
DATCP. ;

David



Legislative Fiscal Bureau
One East Main, Suite 301 » Madison, WI 53703 » (608) 266-3847 « Fax: (608) 267-6873

May 4, 1999 Joint Committee on Finance v : Paper #218

Grain, Fruit and Vegetable Inspection Transfer (DATCP)

[LFB 1999-01 Budget Summary: Page 101, #17]

" CURRENT LAW

The Department of Agriculture, Trade and Consumier Protection is responsible for the
inspection of grain, fruits and vegetables. These inspections are either mandatory for the export
of produce or requested by growers or dealers to have their products graded. DATCP moved the
Grain Inspection Bureau from the Marketing Services Division to a section of the Trade and
Consumer Protection Division in January, 1997. However, the appropriation authority for these
functions remains in the Marketing Services Division.

The Department also regulates vegetable procurement and dairy trade practices. Trade
practices are regulated specifically to provide assurance that producers will receive payment for
products and contracts with processors, that processors are financially solvent and that trade
practices are fair and nondiscriminatory.

GOVERNOR

Transfer $8,371,400 PR annually with 77.10 staff from the Marketing Services Division
to the Trade and Consumer Protection Division to realign grain inspection and fruit and
vegetable inspection funding with the Division where such inspections now occur. Funding of
$5,590,000 and 52.05 positions would- be reallocated for grain inspection and certification and
$2,781,400 and 25.05 positions for fruit and vegetable inspection.

Separate fruit and vegcetable inspection into a new, continuing appropriation in the
Division of Trade and Consumer Protection. Fruit and vegetable inspection revenue would come
from currently assessed fees for registration of produce procurement contracts and for inspection
of tarm products for the purpose of standardization, grading or certification.
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Deposit current contractor (one who buys vegetables from a producer or who contracts
with a producer to grow vegetables) fees of 1¢ per $100 in total paid and unpaid contractual
obligations to producers to an appropriation which regulates vegetable procurement and dairy
trade practices. Currently, these fees are appropriated to the marketing services appropriation
from which the bill transfers revenues to the fruit and vcgetable inspection account. DATCP
received $13,000 PR from this fee in 1997-98.

DISCUSSION POINTS

1. Even with the requested annual transfer of $13,000 in revenue from the fruit and
vegetable inspection PR account, the dairy and vegetable security and trade practices PR account
could have a deficit of $109,100 on June 30, 2001, based on authorized expenditures. DATCP
indicates cost increases have come from information technology items and increased rent. The
Department has indicated it plans to control spending within available revenues in the next
biennium by delaying the filling of vacant positions and reducing supplies and services such as
travel and information technology by approximately 35%. DATCP officials also are considering
combining grain sccurity with the dairy and vegetable sccurity scctions to lowcr administrative
costs.

2. However, the Committee may wish to reduce the Department’s expenditure
authority for the dairy and trade practices PR account by $55,000 annually to- ensure that
expenditures will remain within available revenues. Annually deleting a 0.5 trade practices analyst
position for $23,500 in salary and related costs and $31,500 in supplies and services would
accomplish the reduction in expenditure authority. The agency currently has two full-time vacancies
in its dairy and food security section. This alternative would provide the Department with $580,200
annually. In 1997-98, DATCP spent $494,900 in the dairy and vegetable security and trade
practices PR account. If revenues were to increase above projections, DATCP could seek the
restoration of staff and funding through a s. 16.505/515 request for passive review by the
Committee.

3. The bill would also create a continuing appropriation from an annual appropriation
for fruit and vegetable inspections. While providing a continuing appropriation allows for maximum
flexibility by the Department, it also reduces legislative oversight as to the level of funds spent.

4. A technical correction is required to reflect the intent of the bill to require all fees of
1¢ per $100 in contractual obligations be deposited to the dairy and vegetable security and trade
practices appropriation. Also, the bill erroneously deposits these fees to the fruit and vegetable
inspection appropriation.

ALTERNATIVES TO BASE

1. Approve the Governor's recommendation, as technically corrected, to transfer
$8,371,400 PR annually with 77.10 staff from the Marketing Services Division to the Trade and
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Consumer Protection Division, separate fruit and vegetable inspection into a new, continuing
appropriation in the Division of Trade and Consumer Protection and use contractor fees of 1¢ per
$100 in total paid and unpaid contractual obligations to producers to regulate dairy and vegetable
security and trade practices.

2.) Approve the Governor's recommendation, as technically corrected. Further, delete
$55,000 annually with 0.5 position from the dairy and vegetable security and trade pract1ces
appropriation to maintain expenditures within available revenue.

Alternative 2 PR
1999-01 FUNDING (Change to Base) - - $110,000
[Change to Bill - $110,000]
2000-01 POSITIONS (Change to Base) -0.50
[Change to Bill - 0.50f

g? In addition to either alternative above, create the fruit and vegetable inspection
iatio

appropriafion as an annual rather than a continuing appropriation.

4, Maintain current law.

Prepared by: David Schug
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LFB AMENDMENT
TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45
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State of Wisconsin

1999 - 2000 LEGISLATURE LRBb0272/1
RCT:kmg:km

LFB.......Schug — Fruit, grain and vegetable inspection
FoOR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
LFB AMENDMENT

TO 1999 ASSEMBLY BILL 133 AND 1999 SENATE BILL 45

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 372, line 11: after “inspection.” insert “The amounts in the schedule
for fruit and vegetable inspection.”.

2. Page 372, line 13: delete that line and substitute “1. shall be credited to this

appropriation account.”.

(END)



